Stateof Florlda

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0856GCEP [ 3 AM §: 1.5

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-; DHISSID
CLERK
DATE: September 5, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director \

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement i\ \
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel " v W

RE: Docket No. 060468-TA - Compliance investigation of AAV certificate holders for
apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-06-0617-PAA-TA, issued on July
20, 2006, and Consummating Order No. PSC-06-0694-CO-TA was issued on August 14, 2006.
The one company associated with this docket, Winstar Communications, LLC (TA065),
complied with the PAA by paying the 2005 fees and fine and its certificate is to remain active.

Accordingly, this docket should be @Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you
have any questions. gl o oA g /I 30 M

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Tan)
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)



